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BY COURIER 
 
June 1, 2012 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
EB-2012-0213 - Hydro One Networks Inc. Application for Leave to Sell Distribution Assets to 
Pinewood Trailer Park – Hydro One Networks Inc. Response to Inquiries 
 

 
Please find responses below to the inquiries in the letter from the Board dated May 28, 2012. 
 
1. Please confirm that the services on the property are individually metered. If confirmed, please 

identify how many metered services there are and when they were installed. 
 
Hydro One confirms that the services on the property are individually metered and there are four 
metered services on the property. The four meters were installed in 1961, 1969, 1983 and 1986.   

 
2. Please advise whether each of the services on the property are currently metered by Hydro One, 

with an associated Hydro One account. If not, please explain. 
 
The services are currently metered by Hydro One, and have an associated Hydro One account. 

 
3. Please advise whether the accounts are in the name of Pinewood Trailer Park or in the names of 

other individuals. If they are a combination of both, please provide a breakdown of how many 
accounts are in the name of each (please note that no personal information should be provided). 
 
All of the four metered service accounts are under the name of Pinewood Trailer Park.   

 



  
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4. If the services on the property are not currently metered by Hydro One, please confirm if the 

services are metered by another entity. If confirmed, please identify that entity and provide its 
contact information. 

  
See response (2) above. 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY JOANNE RICHARDSON 
 
For Andrew Skalski  
 
c: George Dimitropoulos, OEB 
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